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23 June 2023 
 

Dear Darren,  
 
Information correction to topical question TQ772.  
 
I would like to request a correction to information given in my answer to your topical 
question on the 10 May 2023.  
 
I would like corrections to be made to the answer given at 15:14:30 regarding four vascular 
cases referred to His Majesty’s Coroner by Betsi Cadwaladr (BCUHB) as part of the 
vascular quality review process.  
 
In my answer, I stated a report was published by the Royal College of Surgeons (RCS) in 
2023. This was incorrect, the report published on 31 January 2023 was produced by the 
Independent Vascular Quality Panel and was commissioned by BCUHB after the RCS 
report which was published in the May of 2021, of which part two followed in February 2022.  
 
The 27 recommendations that were referred to in my response are recommendations 
related solely to the Independent Vascular Quality Panel report. The 27 recommendations 
cover a wide range of areas including effectiveness of clinical pathways, clinical 
governance, accountability and practice, and person-centred care.  
 
I would ask that the record be amended and updated with the corrections outlined above.  
 
Yours sincerely 
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